From: Denzil McDaniel [dmcdaniel
Sent: 04 May 2004 16:39

To: Mulhern, Kevin

Subject: Re: Lucy Crawford.

Kevin.

Thanks for your help in clarifying the position.

Again, I understand the Minister has a heavy schedule.

Therefore, I am prepared to wait for an interview in view of what we

consider the importance of this issue. Is it possible to give me some
indication as to when the Minister could find a little time to be

interviewed?
I would like to thank you for your offer of putting gquestions in writing,

but would prefer to do a direct interview.
Denzil

From: "Mulhern, Kevin" <Kevin.Mulhern@_

>
> Date: Fri, 30 Apr 2004 17:11:21 +0100
 To: "'Denzil McDaniel'" <dmcdaniel_
>
J > Denzil
>
> The Minister is not available for interview at this time due to her very
> heavy diary commitments. She has asked me to say to you that she does wish
> to be as helpful to you as she can. If you put the further issues that you
> have to her she will respond personally to you in writing setting out her
> views on these issues.
>
> I hope this proves to be helpful.
>
> Regards
>
> Kevlin
>
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